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October 10th, 1028,

Dr. Carl Hering, 4

- Qonsulting Electrical Engineer,
1317 Spruce Street, !
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Desr Dr. Her

" Your letter of Outober 3rd bas been

wanswered for a few days while I have been away on

& short vacation. In regard to the drawings for your
paper it would be mncb.baiter for you to submit pene
c¢il sketches which we can trace and letter in our
usual way. I have just learned, however, that the
Pittsburgh meeting in November has been called off and

at the p@amaﬁt time 1% is impossible to say when or

where the next general Institute mesting will be held.
Very truly yours,

EDITOR. l

GRMtZ
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Oetobor 26,1922,

Ire. Carl Hering,
1517 Spruce 8t ,
Philadelvhia, Pa.

Deny Dre Horing:e
I have your letter of Oectober 23rd, holding

up the work of pablisf ';nur paper, €0 I am not doing

‘anything further with 1t at mesents If you have de=-
eided to reﬁraft your menusgeript, however, I would advise
that this be done rather promptly, otherwise you will not
be able to get sdvance eopies ag far in advance as T know
you wonld like %o have them. I should be glad to hear
from you es to when you expect to furniah the final ree
viged eoples, ae T am laying out the contente for the
Jamuary JOURNAL now and want to make sure what papsrs

will be available for that issue.
Yours very truly,

EDITOR

GRY/me



CARL HERING, D. So.

CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

O 1317 SPRUCE Sm.

Lihs adad F eoppes Fenidts Hioge “tinid g Frr. Lokt ¥ by Liso

3 T &, : : |
IRt e h g u.;
MY, i
’




g ” ' 4(/0.{4/144/47 é@ 2’/ ted) a//é, ;
appppoey s ETV /{4 ' 2al. : : ; |
M Z‘F /4'7/ /ée"‘/'/:;lzat/v /ﬂ%? //10'47 2’/%14/#/ Ry

£ . ) 1 N W
s Ay | | ‘ | -
Zf) VS W?i/W L2
s e s M,,,Ay P //»M 14/’%&? 210 JL&WWW%iy VA
2 wttoirarts S libiive Hat Y livecieesn 5 Al
J it Ao itead span) Fap
| (2o /;’(/9 ’

5 %“dm A M
i AR A wE
gﬂ‘ = s l‘ e
Jum. i Y
AEVITR
b IR : “;. Mi"
3 .‘w - P2 sravre ;
e K Al
LT S 5
T& i
B e

o=t



November 17,1922,

Drs Carl Hering,
Philadelphia, Pa.

Dear Tr. Heringte

Your letter of November 16¢th is at hand. I will
send you preliminary galley vroofs as you sugpest. I am
algo inclosing drawings of figures 1 to 16 whieh please

aprrove and return at once.

Mr« Tatehinson has han@ad me m you
in regard to lotting people sas copies of vapers before
they are published in the JOURNAL. There is no objection
to this whatever, in faet it is desirable thahave as wide
a cireulation of these papers ss possible, and the only
restrietion whieh ie imposed is that the papers not dbe
published in other journals until they have been presented
before the Institute of published in our JOURNAL., It will
be all right to send galley proofs te the Preneh =nd "nglish
jﬁarﬂals ag you suggest if yba mark them " not relessed

before January 1".
Very truly yours,

EPITOR
GR'/me

02 '4:';4»1:" % é; -
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November 28,1922,

bre Carl Hering,
1317 Spruee Street,
Philadelphia,Pae

Deay Dr. Hering:

I am gsending you under geparate cover nine
galley proofs of your paper which you requested for dis-
tribution in advaneeoof the regular printing. I!w.Peck
has also recuectod some copies for the use of his come
mittee, winich I am forwarding him at the same time,

There has never been any possibility of pube
lishing this paper in the lecember number of the JOURNAL,
although the printers did head your gelley proofe that
way, and ageoriing te the way matters are shaving theme
gelves I doubt 41f 1t will be possible to print it in the
January JOURNAL, owing to the large number of other papers
whieh the ecommittee has rocently requested me to publish
in that isewe. However, I will procesd to put it into
advanee coples immediately upon hearing from you that
these galley proofes are O.K. Thies will enable you to
eireulate it as widely ae you may desire within ten days
o® two weeks from mowe Tt will be all right to put re-
lease date ae January let on any copies vou may wish to
gend to foreign countries, ss we will wertainly hove ade
vanee cories out by that time,

Very truly yours,

EDITOR

oM /me
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December 22,1922,

¥r. Carl Hering,
1317 Svruee Street,
Philsdelrhia, Pa,

Dear Iwre. Hering: '

The advance copies of your e per have just
come to hand and I have ordered 5O of them ment to you
at onee. If you haw muse for any more than this, let me
know and I will send them %o youe

In regard to the publication of your article
in the Janmery JOURNAL abmbt which you wrote, this matter
weg arranged by the %@mtinga snd Papers Gommittsa@ggﬁ i
heve had no option in the metter. Mr. Morrow afrﬁhéi
committee tells me that he saw you in Philadelphis last
Priday , at which time he explained the situation to you.

Very truly yours,

BDITONR

GRY/me
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